

Rowan Allcorn

Game Designer

Contact

E-mail

rowanallcorn@gmail.com

WWW

rowanallcorn.com

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/rowan-allcorn/

Skills

Visual communication

Thrives in both independent and collaborative settings

Strong attention to detail

Willing and quick to learn new programs and skills

Software

Unity

Notion

Clip Studio Paint

Adobe Photoshop

Google Workspace

Game Designer with an interest in visual communication and environmental storytelling. Adept at preparing visual concepts, resources and documentation to communicate designs. Successfully worked with and led several teams of designers to build game prototypes, both physical and digital.

Work History

2022-02 -

Current

Game Producer/Support

Boddle Learning

- Communicated with art, development and support teams to design innovative game elements and optimize quality for better player experiences.
- Established documents outlining design, UI/UX concepts, game flow charts and overall content to help keep projects moving and teams working together cohesively.
- Prioritized tasks and carefully managed time to consistently meet delivery dates.
- Provided live chat support and troubleshooting for educators and parents.

2020-05 -

2020-08

Student Research Assistant

Sheridan College

- Worked with a small team to research and develop a game prototype with the goal of building Prince Edward Island youth interest in agriculture
- Established documents outlining concept, art, deliverable specifications, user stories and overall content
- Prepared materials for internal reports and client presentations

2017-07 -

2018-07

UI/UX & Front-End Development Intern

Tier1 Financial Solutions

- Documented and cataloged icon and color uses for the purposes of improving visual consistency and contributing towards a style sheet
- Conducted quality insurance tasks for UI related components and implemented corrections (HTML & CSS)

Education

2017-09 -

2021-04

Honours Bachelor of Game Design

Sheridan College - Oakville, ON